SENATE COMMITTEE ON WATER AND LAND USE

March 10, 1997 Hearing Room 343

12:00 PM Tape 39

MEMBERS PRESENT:

Sen. Veral Tarno, Chair

Sen. Bob Kintigh, Vice-Chair

Sen. Ginny Burdick

Sen. Ted Ferrioli

Sen. Bill Fisher

Sen. David Nelson

Sen. Thomas Wilde

STAFF PRESENT:

Mark Volmert, Administrator

Nancy Massee, Administrative Support

MEASURE/ISSUES HEARD:

SB 924 Work Session

These minutes are in compliance with Senate and House Rules. <u>Only text enclosed in quotation</u> <u>marks reports a speaker's exact words</u>. For complete contents, please refer to the tapes.

Tape/#	Speaker	Comments
TAPE 40, A		
	Chair Tarno	Calls meeting to order at 12:00 p.m.
010	Inviariz	Committee Administrator, gives overview of SB 924-12, which incorporates - 1,-2, and -3 amendments and the conceptual amendments made by the committee on Friday, March 7.
SB 924 WORK SESSION		
	Chair	Calls work session on SB 924; asks Senator Burdick her concerns about -3

032	Tarno	amendments
039	Sen. Burdick	Refers to -3 amendments, wants more of a full hearing on these amendments
054	Sen. Burdick	MOTION: Moves to delete the -3 amendments in total from SB 924-1
055	Chair Tarno	Responds that those issues will be dealt with on the House side, considering the timeframe
074	Sen Kintigh	Asks about specific items in -3
075	Sen. Burdick	Comments on -3 amendments; indicates concerns about the make up of the scientific team; emphasis on land managers as opposed to scientific; management end is too heavy; more emphasis should be on the scientific end; indicates concerns about the temperature issue, mostly there are many changes and they need more review; a risk to jeopardize the salmon recovery program by keeping -3 amendments; the House can selectively introduce specific changes later
104	Sen. Kintigh	Asks where the temperature requirement is in -3
112	Chair Tarno	Says the concern is real and indicates Department of Environmental Quality (DEQ) should focus on the 21 coastal sub-basins; suggests the provision to sunset in two years, with an amendment in the House
125	Sen. Nelson	Concern about eastern Oregon Bull Trout and steelhead listing this summer; wants the sentence deleted regarding the emphasis on the 21 coastal sub-basins
132	Sen. Ferrioli	Original language leaves the practical side of management weak; need balance between pure science and the practical applications; eastern Oregon interest should be included; Senate version will be different from House version with a conference committee to reconcile the differences
156	Chair Tarno	Calls for a vote on the motion
		VOTE: 2-5
157		AYE: 2 - Burdick, Nelson
		NAY: 5 - Ferrioli, Fisher, Kintigh, Wilde, Tarno
159	Chair Tarno	The motion Fails.
162	Chair Tarno	Presents the -12 amendments for discussion
173	Sen. Kintigh	MOTION: Moves to adopt -12 amendments to SB 924
174	Sen.	MOTION: Moves to delete the words, "with emphasis on water temperature problems in the 21 coastal basis" from -12 amendments SB

	Nelson	924
175	Chair Tarno	Comments that issue can be dealt with on the House side; if there is a conceptual amendment, the committee will have to come back tomorrow to approve the amendment, which is an option
180	Sen. Nelson	Wants the record to show that he is unhappy with the speed the committee is moving; this is not a good process to go through
183	Sen. Nelson	WITHDRAWS his motion.
184	Chair Tarno	Calls for a vote on Sen. Kintigh's motion to adopt -12 amendments to SB 924 VOTE: 5-2 AYE: 5 - Ferrioli, Fisher, Kintigh, Wilde, Tarno NAY: 2 - Burdick, Nelson
	Chair	The motion Carries.
194	Chair Tarno	Asks for a motion to delete the -9 amendments that were a consolidation of the -2 and -3 and conceptual amendments made March 7
217	Sen. Kintigh	MOTION: Moves to delete the -2 , -3 and conceptual amendments made Friday, March 7, comprising the -9 amendments (which were subsequently included in the -12 amendments)
218	Chair Tarno	Asks if there are any objections
220		VOTE: 7-0
230	Chair Tarno	Hearing no objection, declares the motion CARRIED.
233	Sen. Fisher	MOTION: Moves SB 924 as amended to the floor with a DO PASS AS AMENDED recommendation.
234	Chair Tarno	Asks for discussion
		VOTE: 6-1 AYE: 6 - Ferrioli, Fisher, Kintigh, Nelson, Wilde, Tarno NAY: 1 - Burdick
240	Chair	The motion Carries.
	Tarno	CHAIR TARNO will lead discussion on the floor.
245	Chair Tarno	Closes work session on SB 924 and adjourns Meeting at 12:25 p.m.

Submitted By, Reviewed By,

Nancy Massee, Mark Volmert,

Administrative Support Administrator

EXHIBIT SUMMARY

A - SB 924, -12 Amendments, Veral Tarno, pp

B - SB 924, -9 Amendments, Staff, pp